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Ms. Melea Epps
Federal Trade Commission o S
Bureau of Competition R
Pro=Maoraor Nntifimatinan nffi ﬁn=e
6th and Pennsylvania Avenue N.W. T

L

Washington, D.C. 20580 B

C. .
Re: Hart-Scott-Rodino: "Ordinary ©
Course of Business" Exemption

Dear Melea:
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be reportable by elither seller or purchaser under the Hart-Scott-
Rodino Antitrust Improvements Act of 1976 codified at 15 U.S.C. §
18a *
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It is my wunderstanding from our conversation that thls
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a qualified real estate investment trust ("REIT") pursuant to the
terms of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended. This
exemptlon applles to REITs even when the property they are
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not selling the property in the ordinary course of its business.
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If my understanding as reflected in this letter is in any way
inconsistent with the position of the FTC on this issue, please
notify me immediately. Thank you for your assistance in this
matter.

Sincerely,






